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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

SCandCTVRRandcomplaints 
24 October 2013 10:16 
Enquiries; SCandCTVRRandcomplaints 
Reeve Hilary 
RE: Scan from a Compass Managed MFD 

Hi all, 

Hilary has sent a letter to this correspondent, which crossed with this (sent by her on the 21st) No further reply 

needed unless anyone wants to send a bare acknowledgement and reference to our earlier letter? 

Regards 

[Code A i 
L ................... J 

From: Enquiries 
Sent: 23 October 2013 16:21 
To: SCa ndCTVRRa ndcomplaints 
Subject= FW: Scan from a Compass Managed MFD 

Maria 

Please see further correspondence from Mr Stewart-Farthing attached for your attention. I have not 
acknowledged receipt. 

Thankyou, 

r 

i 

i Code A i 
Parliamentary and Complaints Unit 
Public Accountability and Inclusion Directorate 
Crown Prosecution Service 
Tel:] 

From: [~i~i~.0_-d_-i~i] (Rose Court) 
Sent= 23 October 2013 11:48 
To: Enquiries 
Subject= FW: Scan from a Compass Managed MFD 

Parliamentary and Complaints Unit 
Public Accountability and Inclusion Directorate 
Crown Prosecution Service 
Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge 
London, SE1 9HS 
Tel: i ....... Cocie-~,- ....... i 
Em~il-6-h-66iri6-s-~6s.Qsi.Qov. u k 
www.cps..qov.uk 

CPS 



CPS100200-0002 

..... 0 r Le ~ a I._Me ssa o_e.-_.-_:_-._-. ...................... 
From: i Code A imailto:f ..................... C-o-d-e-A- ..................... 
s e n t.-._2_.3.-.O_.#-~.6.~i;-2i3-13-1-2-33- ............. ~ .................................................................. 
To: L_ C_o_d__e_.A__ j(Rose Court) 
Cc: i._._._C£_d.e_._A._._._i (Rose Court) 
Subject: Scan from a Compass Managed MFD 
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